
I like ice-cream. And you?  Do you like ice-cream? 

We live near here? And Lucy? Does Lucy live near here? 

You speak English well. And your sister? Does your sister speak English well? 

Henri often plays rugby. And you? Do you often play rugby? 

I want to be famous. And Paul? Does Paul want to be famous? 

They do yoga every Friday. And you? Do you do yoga every Friday? 

  

 
J'aime la glace. Et vous?     Est-ce que tu aimes la glace? 

Nous habitons près d'ici. Et Lucy?    Est-ce que Lucy habite près d'ici? 

Vous parlez bien anglais. Et votre sœur?   Est-ce que votre sœur parle bien l'anglais? 

Henri joue souvent au rugby. Et vous?    Est-ce que tu joues souvent au rugby? 

Je veux être célèbre. Et Paul?     Est-ce que Paul veut être célèbre? 

Ils font du yoga tous les vendredis. Et vous?   Est-ce que tu fais du yoga tous les vendredis? 
 
 
 
 
 

(her parents) (live) (Where) Where do her parents live? 

(Joëlle) (work) (very hard) (Why) Why does Joëlle work very hard? 

(you) (want) (for breakfast) (What) What do you want for breakfast? 

(the sisters) (do yoga) (When) When do the sisters do yoga? 

(Pierre) (go) (to the cinema) (How often) How often does Pierre go to the cinema? 

(this bag) (cost) (please) (How much) How much does this bag cost please? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 


